
Invitation for Bids Number: 16-17 
Addendum 1 

Date:  March 22, 2016 
 

 

 
 
Acknowledgment of Addenda 
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda to the bidding 
document: 

 
THE COMPLETED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM 
SHOULD BE RETURNED WITH BID RESPONSE PACKAGE: NOT 

SENT TO RIPTA SEPARATELY 
 
 
 
NOTE: Failure to acknowledge receipt of all addenda may cause the bid to be 
considered non-responsive to the solicitation.  Acknowledged receipt of each 
addendum must be clearly established and included with the bid. 
 
             
Name of Bidder 
 
             
Street Address 
 
             
City, State, Zip 
 
             
Signature of Authorized Official 
 
    
Date 



Invitation for Bids Number: 16-17 
Addendum 1 

Date:  March 22, 2016 
 

 

Attached please find questions from MTG Disposal Inc. and RIPTA Responses. 
 
1) Page 78 Bid Price Worksheet:  What is the definition of “Semi-Weekly” 

collection service at the 265 Melrose Street, 269 Melrose Street and 350 
Coddington Highway locations? Is it twice per-week service or every-
other-week service? Or something else? 

  Please see revised Bid Price Worksheet, Revisions are in RED 
 

2) Page 78 Bid Price Worksheet: Does the Authority currently own any of the 
compactors (and chutes) or does the contractor supply all equipment? 

  The Contractor owns all of the equipment. 
 

3) Page 78 Bid Price Worksheet: Do any of the compactors have chutes from 
a building to the unit to load the trash? Or are they all loaded from the 
outside directly into the compactor units?  
They are all loaded from the outside directly into the Compactor 
Units. 

 
4) Is it the intent of the Authority to contract with a single contractor (hauler) 

for all locations and items or will they separate and award the different 
locations to different haulers? 
It is the intent of the Authority to award to a single vendor 

 
5) Page 78 Bid Price Worksheet: Does the last column labeled “Total Cost” 

refer to the Total “Annual” Costs or Total “Monthly” Costs? 
Please provide the Total ANNUAL Costs. 

 
6) Page 78 Bid Price Worksheet:  The prices submitted by responders are 

firm for the three year contract period except for the RIRRC Landfill rates? 
Then there is the Options for two additional one-year terms calculated at 
the Per Cent Increase listed on Page 78? 
That is correct, Bidders must bid on base contract and both option 
years 

 
7) Who is the current contractor (hauler) and what are the current contract 

rates for each location? 
The Current Contract Hauler is Republic Services.  The current rates 
are not available at this time.  It should be noted that the current 
specifications do not reflect the current equipment. 

 
8) What are the current annual tonnage disposal amounts for each location? 

What are the average tonnage amounts per each empty per location? 
These numbers are not available. 

 



IFB 16-17 Bid Price REVISED Submittal Worksheet  Vendor:   

 

Vendor Bid Price must include all equipment maintenance and signage 
Container (as per bid specifications) Frequency Monthly 

Equipment 
Rental 
Rate 

Haul and 
Return 
Fees 

Disposal Cost Per 
Unit (container or 

ton) 

Total Cost 

265 Melrose Street Providence 
42 Yard Rear Load Self Contained Compactor Twice Monthly     

0.45 Yards Recycling Totes  (2) Twice Monthly     
10 yard Cardboard Dumpster Monthly     

269 Melrose Street, Providence 
35 Yard Side Load Fire Door Breakaway Compactor On call     

0.45 Yards Recycling Totes  (3) Twice Monthly     
4 Cubic Yard Front Load Three times Weekly     

      
257 West Exchange Street Providence 

6 yard Front Load Container 3 Times Weekly     
      

705 Elmwood Avenue, Providence 
35 Yard Trash Compactor On Call     

10 Yard Cardboard Dumpster Monthly     
4 Cubic Yard Front Load Three times Weekly     

      
350 Coddington Highway, Middletown, RI 

0.45 Yards Recycling Totes   Monthly     
6 Yard Trash Front Load Trash Compactor Twice Monthly     

      
Total ANNUAL Unit Cost (total of Total Costs for all units)      

      
Per Cent Increase (as per specifications)  Option Year One  Per cent    
Per Cent Increase (as per specifications)  Option Year Two  Per cent    

 


